PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – September 11, 2007

Call to Order of the September 11, 2007, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Vince Nedimyer, James Price, Dean Rossi and Ken Salem.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Charles Glasser, the minutes of the August 7, 2007 meeting were approved with the correction that Kathy Getz was elected to serve as the Female Representative on the PIAA State Board of Directors for one year.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the August 2007 Financial Report.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kath Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

FB	Blacklick Valley	Player	two unsporting acts, elbow and kick
FB	Bishop McCort	Player	kicked player while on ground
SOC	Indian Valley	Player	repeated unsporting behavior

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and James Price, the Committee granted an extra year of eligibility for Ashley Miller, based on article VIII, Section A, Period of Participation, with a vote of 13-0-1, Charles Glasser abstained from voting.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Denis Zukic, transferring from HS of Economics, Bosnia to Westmont. Denis is eligible to participate in basketball at Westmont based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by James Price and Thomas Kakabar, eligibility was granted to Brian Sweeney, transferring from Hollidaysburg to Bishop Guilfoyle. Brian is eligible to participate in football at Bishop Guilfoyle based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 12-0-2; Dean Rossi and Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Alberta Ake, eligibility was granted to Carol Stoltz, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Penn Cambria. Carol is eligible to participate in soccer at Penn Cambria based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 13-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Dean Rossi, eligibility was granted to Courtney Sheehan, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Penn Cambria. Courtney is eligible to participate in soccer and softball at Penn Cambria based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 13-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Kenneth Salem and Kim Hubler, eligibility was granted to Bryant McNemar, transferring from Prairie Heights, IN to Lewistown. Bryant is eligible to participate in golf at Lewistown based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Kenneth Bussard, eligibility was granted to Brent Emerick, transferring from Ferndale to Westmont. Brent is eligible to participate in football at Westmont based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and James Price, eligibility was granted to Jessica Buck, transferring from Bishop McCort to Westmont. Jessica is eligible to participate in soccer at Westmont based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 13-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Thomas Kakabar, eligibility was not granted to Alex Kanter, transferring from Bishop McCort to Richland. Based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. This would have been Alex's third move. The vote was 13-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Kim Hubler, eligibility was granted to Toryn Morder, transferring from Mount Union to Southern Huntingdon. Toryn is eligible to participate in golf and baseball at Southern Huntingdon based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Donald Hosterman, eligibility was granted to Blake Morder, transferring from Mount Union to Southern Huntingdon. Blake is eligible to participate in wrestling at Southern Huntingdon based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Adam Laughard, transferring from Blacklick Valley to Bishop Carroll. Adam is eligible to participate in football at Bishop Carroll based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 13-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by James Price and Kathy Getz, eligibility was granted to Amber Williams, transferring from Altoona to Bishop Guilfoyle. Adam is eligible to participate in basketball and softball at Bishop Guilfoyle based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 12-0-2; Vince Nedimyer and Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Dean Rossi, eligibility was granted to Natthan Akins, transferring from Altoona to Bishop Guilfoyle. Natthan is eligible to participate in track at Bishop Guilfoyle based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 12-0-2; Vince Nedimyer and Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Michael Hudak, eligibility was granted to Arielle Williams, transferring from Bishop McCort to Richland. Arielle is eligible to participate in soccer at Richland based on Article VI, Transfer and Residence, Section 21. The vote was 12-0-1; Kenneth Salem abstained from voting.

On a motion by Vince Nedimyer and Thomas Kakabar, the request for eligibility for Nagib Roble, will be granted based on the support of information provided to Chairman Wotkowski regarding his academics after the 15 days of ineligibility.

Information

Interviews were held for the replacement position that Albert D'Ambrosia held on the District 6 Committee; Ralph Cecere, Portage Area High School, was voted as his replacement. The other candidates that were interviewed were Curt Whitesel - Mount Union, Thomas Otto - Bellwood-Antis and Mike McDermott from Blacklick Valley.

Due to the turn over of Principals we are requesting that you contact Chairman Wotkowski if you have not received your Principal's Pass or need additional passes.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Donald Hosterman, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports:

proved to participate in sp			~ ~
Central Mountain	Jose Garcia	Venezuela	G, Soc
Westmont	Beatrice Nebbia	Italy	CC, Ten
Westmont	Hendrik Schmidt	Germany	G
Williamsburg	Kreske Ludgens	Germany	V
Forest Hill	Dario Eccher	Italy	CC, B, Ba
Central	Lucas Danisch	Germany	F, W
Belleville Mennonite	Su-Jin Joung	S. Korea	
Altoona	Veronique Lelievre	Canada	Soc
Ferndale	Axel Walin	Sweden	F, H, Ba
Huntingdon	Emil Wasrtio	Sweden	F, Soc, Ba, V
Ferndale	Adam Haallen	Sweden	F
Ferndale	Lukas Farber	Germany	G, Ba
Richland	Lorena Roschmann	Germany	
Westmont	Viktoria Wittek	Germany	Soc
Lewistown	Roman Kender	Slovakia	Soc, Ten
Juniata Valley	Max Almgren	Sweden	F, Tr
Juniata Valley	Friedemann Wiechel	E. Germany	F, B
Juniata Valley	Antonio Augustino	Bolivia	F
Central	Jonathan Trujillo	Ecuador	CC, Sw, Tr
Juniata Valley	Elisabeth Serger	Germany	
Blacklick Valley	Andres Pscheco	Venezuela	
Juniata Valley	Maria Brand	Sweden	V
State College	Pawel Jelonek	Poland	F, W, Tr
Altoona	Sequil Choi	Korea	Soc, Tr
Penns Valley	Jacqueline Brandenburg	Germany	V
Penns Valley	Amanda Abraham	Venezuela	Soc
-			

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on

Tuesday, October 2, 2007, at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer